

wishes to (they) last week and are interested in looking into the zoning on some of the City's park properties. They need to know: Properties that need rezoning can be done through our current rezoning process and then converted as appropriate to the new zones. Other thoughts?

Amy

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Sheryl Be - sbe@hawaii.edu

Date: Fri, Jan 25, 2013 at 4:00 PM

Subject: Park Zoning

To: Amy Brown - abrown@hawaii.gov

Amy

I check the proposed zoning and the existing zoning on our parks. It appears we may need to do some rezoning for several properties. Please take a look at the spreadsheet to give me your thoughts.

Thank you!